ay

Y &

S ‘
§

S S

WALKER SCHOOLER
DISTRICT MANAGERS

i
i’
iy

iy

VENTANA METROPOLITAN DISTRICT
Regular Board Meeting
11007 Hidden Prairie Pkwy.
Fountain, CO 80817
Wednesday, August 14, 2019 — 10:00 a.m.

Brian Bahr, President - Term to May 2022
Bruce Peele, Secretary/ Treasurer - Term May 2022
Richard Vorwaller - Term to May 2022
Patrick Jarrett - Term to May 2020
VACANT - Term to May 2020

MINUTES

1. Call to Order: 10:04

2. Declaration of Quorum/Director Qualifications/ Disclosure Matters: All disclosures were
properly filed with the Department of Local Affairs, State of Colorado.

Directors in attendance were:
Brian Bahr, President
Richard Vorwaller, Director
Bruce Peele, Director
Patrick Jarrett, Director

Also in attendance were:

Peter Susemihl, Susemihl, McDermott & Downie, P.C.
Kevin Walker, WSDM, LLC

Kaleb Pietkoski, WSDM, LLC

Members of the Public (See Sign-In Sheet)

3. Approval of Agenda: The Board approved the Agenda.

4. Appoint New Board Member: Mr. Walker explained the Board could consider appointing
a new Board member. He said he spoke with two interested individuals who ultimately
decided not to serve and there were other interested parties who could not serve due to not
being registered voters in Colorado. He noted he had not spoken to the person who
submitted a resume, but Ms. Hardekopf had. This person has been involved in Fountain
and served on several commission boards and is a banker by profession. The Board
decided they would be interested in speaking with her at or prior to the next board
meeting.

5. Regular Business Items:
a. Ratify approval for Board Meeting Minutes from the April 10, 2019 Meeting



b. Approval of Board Meeting Minutes from the June 12, 2019 Meeting

c. Approval of Payables for the Period ending August 14, 2019

d. Acceptance of Unaudited Financial Statements as of July 31, 2019, and the
schedule of cash position updated as of July 31, 2019.

Mr. Walker noted they had a meeting in June but did not have quorum and there was no
meeting held in July, so they would be ratifying the approval of the Board meeting
minutes from April as well as the other item included in Regular Business Items.
President Bahr asked about an item on the payables and Mr. Walker explained it was
replacement for controls for the pool. The Board went over the monthly payment for the
Pool Operator and what is included in their contract. Mr. Walker confirmed there was
nothing unusual with landscape maintenance. He noted they hired a local Ventana
resident to handle the janitorial services for the Rec Center. Director Vorwaller moved
to approve Agenda Item 5 - Regular Business Items; seconded by Director Peele.
Motion passed unanimously.

6. Market Update/Construction/Operations:
a. Tract E in filing 1, owner split: Mr. Walker updated the Board on the Tract E in
filing 1 and the owner split. He said it is now approved by the City subject to
ratification by the property owner’s lenders.

Director Jarrett reported they are now pulling permits in filing 5 and they are
working on the park area and trails for filings 4 and 5. Filing 6 is underway with
sewer and stormwater and should be paved before winter. Things are moving

along.

7. District Management Matters:
a. Manager’s Report

b. Billing

Property tax bill: Mr. Walker explained that Challenger gave the District
a few tracts in filing 3 in the middle of last year which meant there was a
small amount of property tax still owed. President Bahr said the
responsibility falls on whoever dedicated the land prior to turning it
over. Mr. Walker confirmed he will send the bill to Challenger.

Fountain is discussing taking over trash service for the whole city: Mr.
Walker reported that there has been rumors of the City of Fountain
taking over trash service for the entire city. President Bahr noted the
prices stay competitive when there are multiple trash service companies.

4 Lien’s filed against properties: Mr. Walker discussed residents who
miss a quarterly bill and how it is sometimes not enough owed to file a
lien, so they turn off the access fobs but that does not always gain
compliance. Mr. Susemihl sent out letters for payment, but that did not
get their attention either. Mr. Walker asked the Board if they want Mr.
Susemihl to file liens or to keep sending letters. Mr. Susemihl noted they
must give 10-day notice to file a lien. Mr. Susemihl recommended they
continue to file liens when their past due amount is over $500 and then it
would become a tax payment, but the payment would not be received
until the following year. Mr. Walker noted if they sell their property,
they would have to pay a lien before the property closes. Director Peele



moved to direct Mr. Walker to have legal counsel file a lien if there are
multiple missed payments that total $500; seconded by Director
Vorwaller. Motion passed unanimously.

c. Rec Center Update

e Pool - Mr. Walker explained there was some issues with the mechanics
in the early summer that took a couple weeks to figure out and repair.
There were days where the chlorine levels were high or too low. This
has now been repaired and the levels have remained consistent. They
have also remedied the issues with the dirt at the pool. Mr. Walker
confirmed the pool will be closed after Labor Day. He noted he will
send a report to the Board on the costs of keeping the hot tub open year-
round.

e Door Issues: The front door to the Rec Center continues to be plagued
with fob opening issues. A door contractor is scheduled to come next
week to remove the frame and fix the electrical or mechanical issues.
The side door was having occasional problems with shutting but has
been working fine. Those are the only two access points to the Rec
Center, so we are working on getting these issues resolved.

e Establish Open Areas, Parking lots, and Recreation Center as “Smoke
Free Zones”: Mr. Walker reported there have been complaints about
smoking around the pool, park and Rec Center parking lot. Mr. Walker
proposed the Board establish these areas as No Smoking Zones with
posted signs. He noted there will be extra signage expense.

d. Landscape Status and Review:

e Landscaping issues throughout the neighborhood: Mr. Walker said there
has been good compliance this year except for the landscaping. A lot of
residents are having trouble with their landscaping in the newer houses.
There have been maintenance requests for sod placement and irrigation,
so will continue to work on these issues with warranty and maintenance
requests. He noted there are still some issues with boat owners, but they
will continue to monitor.

e. Ventana Community Covenants

¢ VCC Appoint Board Members for next term: Mr. Walker explained they
will need to make a new appointment for the VCC Board due to Mrs.
Michaelis moving out of the country. There are a few people who have
submitted letters of interest, so Mr. Walker will send them to the Board
to discuss in September. Two residents in the audience spoke up and
said that they were told that there would be two appointments made to
the VCC Board today. Mr. Walker explained the Board has the option to
make appointments today, but there is currently only one opening for the
VCC Board and one opening for the Board of Directors. President Bahr
confirmed there is only one opening for the VCC Board and Board of
Directors. The Board agreed to appoint move on to the next agenda item.
(see action later in the meeting)

8. Legal Matters: Mr. Susemihl asked when the Board will hold their budget
9. hearing. President Bahr said if they meet in September they may not need to meet in
October, so it would be November. Mr. Susemihl said he will plan on that.



10. Financial Matters:

a. Audit Update: Mr. Walker reported the corrected Audit to reflect the bond
documents was submitted. He noted we did not hear from the Auditor last year
from the qualified opinion.

b. Update Signatures on Bank Account: Mr. Walker said he will need the Board’s
signatures on documents for the bank account.

11. Public Comment: Ms. Trahan asked if the Board is positive that the liens are going to the
owner. President Bahr, Mr. Susemihl and Mr. Walker spoke regarding the process and
assured that this was being done correctly.

Ms. Trahan asked about the doors and when they will be fixed. Mr. Walker said the side
door is repaired and has been working well for the last few weeks. The front door will
have expert maintenance within the next week.

Ms. Trahan said there has been nothing put on the mailbox board and they would like a
calendar of events. Mr. Walker said they will get that done.

Ms. Trahan asked if they can change the requirement of being a Colorado resident to be
on the Board. Mr. Walker said it cannot be changed and it is the State law. Ms. Trahan
asked about the appointment of VCC Board members being on the Agenda and when it
will be done. Mr. Walker answered at the September meeting per previous discussion. A
resident said she was told they would be making appointments today and that two people
from the community would be appointed to the VCC Board. Mr. Walker said he will
review that with Ms. Hardekopf, but it would be the Board’s decision. Ms. Trahan said
she is frustrated and wants to know when they will be appointed, and they want a say
since it is their community. She went on to say that it is very frustrating that she must sit
in the corner and not say anything during the Board meeting. She discussed issues with
landscaping that she cares about and other maintenance issues that she wants taken care
of. Director Jarrett said he understands her concerns and thinks her point is very valid. He
discussed how having a Board member that is a resident is helpful because it provides
important feedback. He discussed the difference between a Director on the Board and the
Covenant Control Committee and how most of the work is done by Mr. Walker and his
staff, but it is important for residents to have a voice. He suggested having one of them
appointed to the VCC Board today and then possibly reappointing in September as a
compromise. Ms. Trahan said she would like to be able to discuss and have brief
comments about what the Board votes on during the meeting instead of waiting until the
end during public comment. She said it is also hard to hear when the Board members
have their backs to them during the meeting. Director Jarrett said they could switch
around the room next time to prevent having their backs to them. He thanked her for her
feedback.

Ms. Patenaude suggested posting on the Facebook page when they are going to drive
around the community monitoring. Mr. Walker said they have purchased magnetic signs
to post on their vehicles to notify residents and agrees that is entirely appropriate to have
done to make the residents feel safer. She said that it helps when the community is
walked instead of driven could be better as far as seeing the weeds. She suggested
walking the community once a month to catch the small weeds. Mr. Walker said he will
take that under advisement.



Mr. Reif said he would like more information and the questions asked at meetings on the
District’s website and that there was no information about the Board appointments listed
either. This way people who work and are unable to attend meetings know what is going
on. He said he would like the rules posted on the website. He also said that people have
trash overflowing and the rules say they need to be behind the fence, and nothing has
been changed in the Covenants. He said there are houses that still have not been fixed
since the last storm. There is a house that looks like mold is growing down it, and
windows are still broken which are against the rules. He discussed a house that was
selling with high grass. He said he doesn’t know when these things are being taken care
of because it is there for weeks and months. He asked who checks the work that gets done
around here. He noted a spike sticking out 4 inches near the soccer fields and he is
concerned someone could get hurt. Mr. Walker said if someone calls him to notify him
that there is a spike sticking out in the park, he would send someone out that same day.
Mr. Walker said he does rely on residents to call and tell us about unsafe conditions and
there would be no hesitancy on something like that. Mr. Reif said he emailed them about
the house last year. Mr. Walker explained that is a different situation and not an unsafe
condition. Mr. Walker said we do not look in backyards but will figure out how to deal
with the backyard weed situation and what the covenants say about it. He noted that the
City of Fountain has weed ordinances as well and they have been responsive to reports
that the District cannot enforce. As far as storm damage, we were initially giving people
time to have the repairs done. Mr. Walker said he has not seen any damage that has not
been repaired, but that is a valid point to look for with the walk-throughs.

A resident said she does not appreciate the way the corners are landscaped because she is
constantly having to check for weeds in the rocks. She recommended landscaping the
new houses and corners differently moving forward.

Mr. Walker said he will look at the website and make sure the FAQ are updated and the
Rules and Regulations are available on the website as well. Mr. Reif discussed the
drainage issues at his house and how a small amount of rain floods the mulch in his
backyard. President Bahr noted that is not a Metro District issue and he will let
Challenger address that.

Ms. Patenaude said there is a Facebook post where residents asked for her to address
some things. First, could they put a sign up to make the neighborhood a No Soliciting
zone. Mr. Walker explained that is a City of Fountain issue and effects the ability for
people to walk on public streets. He said we would be happy to put up a No Soliciting
sign if the City of Fountain allows us to do it. He said he will investigate it and ask Code
Enforcement what they can do about that. Ms. Patenaude asked if there is a way to extend
the hot tub opening. The Board said they are looking into the costs related to that. Mr.
Walker explained the hot tub would require the same amount of testing every day that the
pool requires, so we would need someone here three times a day to test the hot tub so the
expense of that alone aside from running it and heating it could be pretty high. It would
be less than the pool, but still expensive. He said we will get a report out and could
extend it a few weeks, but probably not keep it open the whole year. He will get a cost
estimate and recommendation to the Board before Labor Day. Ms. Patenaude discussed
the playroom and that it is scary to consider putting a child in the room and working out
in the other room. She discussed the possibility of someone coming in and taking her kid






12.

13.

when she is on the treadmill. She suggested moving the door or a parental locking
system. Mr. Walker said we could not have a locking system because of the safety issue
from a fire perspective. She also suggested a video monitoring system or baby monitor
system. Mr. Walker said they discussed video monitoring, but they were hesitant about
video of children. He said they will look into ideas on how we could improve in a cost-
effective manner. She said she called Ms. Hardekopf with a list of concerns a few months
ago. Some of them were addressed very promptly and some have not been addressed.
One item was the mailbox area on Hidden Valley Parkway that was not finished, and the
native grass has taken over the yard, and none of the other mailboxes have native grass
there so they are hoping to have rock instead. Mr. Walker said he will have Ms.
Hardekopf look into that.

A resident asked about the mulch in the playground that is not to the correct level. Mr.
Walker noted they had an audit done on the playground and it was constructed to the
proper safety requirements. He said they had discussed lowering the swing set, but we
cannot raise the ground and the playground does meet the safety requirements as it
currently is. The resident said the mulch could harbor mold and needles could be put in
there and she said there is an epidemic in this area where people are using needles and
there are homeless people at the gas stations. Mr. Walker noted those are speculative
problems and the rubber ground actually creates mold issues more than the mulch does.
Mr. Walker said he will address the concern. Ms. Patenaude asked if they could have
updates on these items that are discussed in meetings.

A resident asked about parking permits. President Bahr noted it is a public residential city
street. The resident expressed concerns about people parking on the streets in the wrong
direction and on the sidewalks. She said they could be breaking into cars and they don’t
know who is coming into the community. Mr. Reif discussed people parking on
sidewalks and how they don’t shovel snow and his daughter fell last year. President Bahr
noted that would be City standards as well. The resident discussed rotating sprinklers that
are not watering grass and wasting water. She also asked when the trail will be done, and
she was told it would be done with filing 2. Mr. Walker said that would be a development
problem and he cannot answer that for her. President Bahr explained they are trying to
work with the City on that and how they do not want industrial in that area.

Ms. Trahan asked what the Board was going to do about the VCC appointments. President
Bahr explained they are going to close the public comment and discuss.

Other Business: The Board discussed appointing Ms. Trahan to the VCC until the
September meeting where they will then reappoint three total members to the VCC.
Director Jarrett moved to appoint Ms. Trahan to the VCC until the September meeting
where they will reappoint three members; seconded by Director Vorwaller. Motion passed

unanimously.

Next Regular Meeting Date — 10:00 AM on September 11, 2019: The Board confirmed
they will meet in September where they anticipate reappointing the VCC members and if
there are any other candidates to be on the Board at that meeting.

Adjournment: The meeting was adjourned at 11:24AM



NFTR RIME F L LT 1t v L T s L

_ . . o -
o~ . I e PhELLE P T . - RN oy o gt =y P A b b T

R T AR Y 1 Ba o fh T MIe e . A N
¥ + ] -
TR T S RCETLIN T - i L A 1 L
M (I Y e . PTPRCA T JU b 1 S AL RN E LTI . '
Th oyt oo - ot aager g B w bt s T !

) -

R T S A gt IRV L A TR LRI S £ & B L A

SAPY £ 1,3 . S A TR pr e e, el e g

PR T ¢ i, o, v w2y g b o EHPEET (S S LR
i ' e 4 [ Y. i N S A IS UL BT, s1 -
TP | VRTINS '
.
. 5 - s Y L o . R
B . 4R PR mr Calt RIEF AR [ . FLa L !
v e R ey lisg o . . § po 8 B B0 " - . 3
. ! i . ) ), 4 N . RATY R T & [ v 1 s gy
' N B 5 -
T ard gt L S e =, Mt et el A -
i - RN R ST R PN TP S TR I POVC RTINS | O PRI 14 LA o b .
K ‘ T = ey Wk o] by ) e IR ITHINL T 3y A
* s i, e S " e LRI < 1O B LR R I U B L F‘
£ e uir e, tar e arar o chE e = 2t im e v mear < 0 oy
.',}3. -['-LT' b B I A N - IEEIPEY SN T LT ],f.“ (RERNTS 1
1 [ . - a - L - -
TR 1 3 O L e ga s o s, e . . 3 A -
R
r B - B
s v o by 2 A 4! LIRS 1 " ol g 5 P
' '
" h Wt . 1
B |||f T * | =1
S R
. - -.I
IF I TR : .
.

3 : 3
S _ - -
b B - 7'.‘

4
M " o T $ . M =
. ‘ . .
% 4y 0 IO i 1] R Y T TR TS
.
T % IR A SRR T DU BT CICTRETE S SFSRY ERRLTL AU | IR FRRHE (HEE TR
o . 3 T ) S £ gy apee y
N T L I L € I T T WS
R
i
EL v 7. : 1ol i
N - " - - ¥ N
2 8 HERE a4 iy}
i, " T T LR L vie S
" - . » - T -
R ral s - N
. e v L 3 - SRR I -
.1 A TR A 3 LURE RN
R L i & S AR X
(R TT IUPY R T




Respectfully submitted,
By:

Secretary for ffl%‘éeting

THESE MINUTES ARE APPROVED AS THE OFFICIAL AUGUST 14, 2019 MINUTES
OF THE VENTANA METROPOLITAN DISTRICT BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
SIGNING ];

Brian Bahr, President —

-
Bruce Pe lée'é}etary/ Treasurer

Rich VM%

Patrick Jarrett, Director

VACANT, Director



(o

707 TG POIILEYUTTTO)
7 SlbLgant N9

2 00UTG 489),

iy

w,
PR s s

Y «)Mm/
A v SN SR« |

FIOIPIS TN QL LON

TP AN PANKE

O WES LY 112D 00F
wo) 'mieyy) L 92 “2hh-Slv

pQ BVU%/\@@ mw@ o/

\mgmg\mmmmm

Q NMW HOVCG

hO®ROYAS/ §2S | - hze- b AT ShEL CATLL {SUY
“sajnuTw
€ 01 poyuy ore
SjuouIuIod 9jou asedld
ow”mwm M%MMWHQ [rewyg/ouoydoa, §S3IppV

osed[d jusmuro)
onqng

oweN

"SI (€) 91T} 03 P

ST JUSUWILHOO Ot “129Ys SIY} U0 Teadde Aoy 10pI0 oY) UL USYE) 9 [[IM JUSUIWIOD SI[qNy "uwmjo9 justwod d1qnd ay) 19pun xoq oY)
Sunjooyo Aq 1ey) ojestpur ases[d quauIIod orjqnd uLmp preog oy sSaIppe 0} Ysim noA Jj "MO[3q UoTjeULIOFUL pajsanbar oy Jurid ases|q

PLYSIQ ueijodoa)dA] BuBIUD A

6107 ‘v Isn3ny







